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Balance Sheet :

Financial Highlights
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Jaivik Bharat
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rice globally.

entrants and the local players.
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they can resign from directorship any time before their  

respective tenure.  

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association 

of the Company, Mr. Anil Kumar , Executive 

Director retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting, is eligible for re-appointment. The 

brief resume of the Director being re-appointed, the 

nature of his  expertise in specic functional areas, 

names of companies in which  he has held 

Directorships, Committee Memberships, their 

statement to the notice of the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting and also forming part of Corporate 

Governance Report. The Board recommends his re-

appointment at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As on March 31, 2020, the Audit Committee of 

Sarveshwar Foods Limited comprises of following 3  

(Three) Members, with majority of Independent Non-

Executive Directors:

All the recommendation made by the Audit 

Committee was accepted by the Board of Directors.                 

The Powers and role of the Audit Committee are 

included in report on Corporate Governance 

forming part of this Annual Report.

Mr. Adarsh Gupta 

Dr. Uttar Kumar Padha 
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2 Mr. Sourabh Mehta
Chief Financial 

Officer

S.NO Name of KMP’s Designation

1
Mr. Surendar Singh 

Jasrotia

Managing Director 

& CEO

1 Dr. Uttar Kumar Padha Independent Director Appointment 26/08/2019

2 Mr.Rohit Gupta Managing Director Resignation 26/08/2019

3 Mr.Rohit Gupta Chairman Appointment 26/08/2019

4 Mr. Anil Sharma
Joint Managing 

Director
Appoitment 26/08/2019

5 Jagdish Lal Sharma Independent Director Resignation 26/08/2019

5 Seema Rani Additional Director Appointment 22/10/2019

6 Mr Arabind Das Whole Time Director Appointment 5/2/2020

7 Mr Arabind Das Whole Time Director Resignation 17/03/2020

Appointment/ 

Resignation

Date of 

Appointment/ 

Resignation

3
Mr. Surendar Singh 

Jasrotia

Managing Director & 

CEO
Appointment 26/08/2019

S.No. Name of Persons Designation
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  F.Y 19-20

  Rs. 18.98 Lacs

  F.Y 19-20

  Rs. 169.97 Lacs

  F.Y 19-20

  Rs. 54.99 Lacs

DATE: 04/09/2020

PLACE: JAMMU 

SURENDAR SINGH JASROTIA

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

DIN:  08566350 

ANIL KUMAR
DIRECTOR
DIN:  07417538 

  4

  5

 6
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the rules and regulations made thereunder to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 
Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings, (No fresh FDI and 
ECB was taken by the company during the Audit 
Period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Share Based Employee Benets) Regulations, 
2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Issue and Listing of Debt Securit ies) 
Regulations, 2008;

(f ) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
(Not Applicable to the company during Audit 
Period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
(Not Applicable to the company during Audit 
Period)

(vi) Other laws specically applicable to the 
company as identied by the management:

❖ Foods Safety & Standards Act, 2006 & Foods
❖ Safety & Standards (Licensing & Registration of 

Food Business), Regulations, 2011;
❖ The Boilers Act, 1923 and rules made 

thereunder;
❖ Metrology Act, 2009 and Rules & Legal 

Regulations made there under;
❖ The Petroleum Act, 1934 and rules made 

thereunder.
❖ Electricity Act, 2003 and the respective State 

Government Policy/ Guidelines for the Wind 
and Solar Power Projects.

❖ T h e  E m p l o y e e s  P r o v i d e n t  F u n d  & 
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

❖ The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976
❖ The Maternity Benet Act, 1961
❖ The Minimum wages Act, 1948
❖ The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) 
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Act, 1974
❖ The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 

1981
❖ The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
❖ The Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948
❖ The Factories Act, 1948
❖ Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
❖ The Payment of Wages Act, 1956
❖ The Industrial Dispute Act, 1947
❖ The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
 We have also examined compliance with the 

applicable clauses of the following:
a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India;
b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the 

company with National Stock Exchange of 
India Limited;

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.

 During the period under review the company has 
generally complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules Regulations, and Guidelines to the extent 
applicable, Standards, etc. mentioned above 
subject to following:

1) of As per provision of Section 135 the Companies 
Act, 2013, CSR Provision for the nancial year, 
2019-20 is Rs 28,84,667, and the expenditure for 
the same amounts to RS 6,32,000.

Observations in Clause (i) Para One of Our 
Report-
According to information and Explanation and 
verication of forms and returns maintained by 
Company, the Company as required under Section 
403 pays the prescribed additional fees in case of 
delayed ling.
Based on the information received and records 
maintained, we further report that:
1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non-
Executive, Women and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act
2. Adequate notice of at least seven days was given 
to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings 
along with agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.
3. Majority decision is carried through and recorded 
in the minutes of the Meetings. Further as informed, 
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Statement pursuant to first proviso to Sub-

Statement Containing certain financial
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2020 are given below:
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Kumar,
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2019-2020,
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Name of Directors Salaries Perquisites Sitting Fees• Total

Mr. Adarsh Kumar 

Gupta
- - Rs.75000/- Rs.75000/-

Dr. Tej Partap - - - -

Mr. Jagdish Lal - - Rs.25000/- Rs.25000/-

Dr. Uttar Kumar 

Padha
- - Rs.22000/- Rs.22000/-

Mr. Thyagarajan - - - -
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DECLARATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR

By Order of the Board
For Sarveshwar Foods Limited

SURENDAR SINGH JASROTIA

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

DIN: 08566350
Place: Jammu 
Date: 04-09-2020

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of Sarveshwar Foods Limited
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Sarveshwar Foods Limited for 
the year ended March 31, 2020 as stipulated in the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (collectively referred to as “SEBI 
Listing Regulations, 2015 as referred in Regulation 15(2) of the listing regulations for the period 1st April, 2019 
to 31st March 2020.
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion 
on the nancial statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that 
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, 2015.
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efciency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Yamina Almas &Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Aamir Aslam
M.No: 49686
CP No: 18068
Place: Srinagar 
Date: 31/07/2020

I, Surendar Singh Jasrotia, (DIN: 08566350) Managing Director of “Sarveshwar Foods Limited”, 

hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors have affirmed compliance with the 

Code of Conduct applicable to them as laid down by the Board of Directors in terms of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 

the year ended 31st March, 2020.
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Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated 

financial statements of SARVESHWAR FOODS 

LIMITED(“hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding 

Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company 

and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the 

Group”),which comprise the consolidated balance 

sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the consolidated 

statement of profit and loss, and the consolidated cash 

flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to 

the consolidated financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “the 

consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements give the information 

required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 

2020, and its profit, and its cash flows for the year 

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit 

of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 

are independent of the Company in accordance with 

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and 

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion.

Report on the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover 

the other information and we will not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon.

The Group inventory balance as at March 31, 2020, is 

Rs. 192.75 crores. The outbreak of COVID 19 

pandemic in India led the Government of India impose 

a nationwide lockdown starting March 25, 2020. Due to 

closures of non-essential offices and manufacturing 

units along with a severe restriction in movement of 

people, the physical verification of inventory balances 

was not carried out by us for March 31, 2020. The 

management of Holding Company were able to 

perform year end physical verification of inventories 

subsequent to the year-end only after the local 

movement restrictions were lifted by the State 

Government. Consequently, we have performed 

alternate procedures to audit the existence of inventory 

as per the guidance issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India.

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is 

responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the 

director's report, management discussion and 

analysis and report on corporate governance, but 

does not include the financial statements and our 

auditor's report thereon. The director's report, 

management discussion and analysis and report on 

corporate governance are expected to be made 

available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, 

our responsibility is to read the other information 

identified above when it becomes available and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 

our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

Emphasis of Matter

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement therein, we are 

required to communicate the matter to those charged 

with governance. 

Our opinion in not modified in respect of these matters

Other Information
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Responsibilities of Management and Those 

Charged with Governance for the Standalone 

Financial Statements

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, 

the respective Management and Board of Directors 

Key Audit Matters

The Holding Company's Management and Board of 

Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 

section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Group in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

The respective Management and Board of Directors 

of the Companies Included in the Group are 

responsible for maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 

of the each Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonab le  and  p ruden t ;  and  des ign ,  

implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, which have been used for the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated financial statements 

by the Management and Directors of the Holding 

Company, as aforesaid.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 

professional judgment, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current 

period. These matters were addressed in the context 

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, 

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. There 

are no key audit matters to communicate.
The respective Board of Directors are also 

responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the consolidated financial statements 

as a whole are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 

arise from fraud or error and are considered material 

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

consolidated financial statements.

of the Companies included in the Group are 

responsible for assessing the ability of each 

company to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the respective Board of Directors 

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so.

· Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 

risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 

also:
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    Obtain an understanding of internal control 

relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, we are 

alsoconditions that may cast significant 

doubt on the Company's ability to continue 

as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Group to cease to continue as 

a going concern. 

· Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence 

regarding the financial information of such 

entities or business activities within the 

Group to express an opinion on the 

consolidated financial statements. We are 

responsible for the direction, supervision 

and performance of the audit of financial 

information of such entities included in the 

consolidated financial statements of which 

we are the independent auditors. For the 

other entities included in the consolidated 

financial statements, which have been 

audited by other auditors, such other 

auditors remain responsible for the direction, 

supervision and performance of the audits 

carried out by them. We remain solely 

responsible for our audit opinion. Our 

responsibilities in this regard are further 

described in section titled 'Other Matters' in 

this audit report.

· Evaluate the overall presentation, structure 

and content of the consolidated financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent 

the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 

along with the consideration of audit reports of the 

From the matters communicated with those charged 

with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the 

consolidated financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless 

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about 

the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be 

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication.

We communicate with those charged with 

governance of the Holding Company and such 

other entities included in the consolidated annual 

financial results of which we are the independent 

auditors regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 

our audit. 

We did not audit the financial statement of one of 

subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial 

result, whose annual financial statements reflect 

total asset of AED 5,350,119/- as at March 31, 2020 

and the total revenue of AED 9,774,304/- for the year 

ended March 31, 2020. These financial statements 

and other financial information have been audited 

by other auditor whose report have been furnished 

to us by the management and our opinion on the 

consolidated financial result, in so far as it relates to 

other auditors and management certified accounts 

as referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements.

Other Matters

We also provide those charged with governance 

with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and 

to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid 

consolidated financial statements 

comply with the Account ing 

Standards specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure A”. 

e. On the basis of the written 

representations received from the 

directors of the Holding Company as 

on March 31, 2020 taken on record 

by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 

31, 2020 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164(2) of 

the Act. 

g. With respect to the other matters to 

  the amounts and disclosures included in 

respect on these subsidiaries, is based 

solely on the report of such other auditors.

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in 

respect of the above matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements

a. We have sought and obtained all the 

information and explanations which 

to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the 

purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of 

account as required by law have 

been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of 

those books 

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, 

theConsolidatedStatement of Profit 

and Loss, and the Consolidated 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the 

books of account 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we 

report that:
ii. The Company did not have any long-

term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in 

transferring amounts, required to be 

transferred, to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the 

Company.

be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 

best of our information and 

according to the explanations given 

to us: 

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Partner

(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Rajat Goyal

Membership No.: 503150
UDIN: 20503150AAAAVJ1409
Place: Delhi
Date:July 31, 2020

I. The Company did not have any 

pending litigations for which there 

were any impact on its financial 

position.



(b)  In accordance with the phased 

programme for verification of fixed 

assets, certain items of fixed assets 

were physically verified by the 

management during the year and no 

material discrepancies were noticed 

on such verification.
(c) According to the information and 

explanations given to us and the 
records examined by us and based 
on the examination of the registered 
sale deed / transfer deed / 
conveyance deed provided to us, we 
report that, the title deeds of 
immovable properties are held in the 
name of the company.

(ii) Stocks of inventories have been physically 

verified during the year by the management.  

The Company has a perpetual inventory 

system. In our opinion, the frequency of such 

verification is reasonable. 

As explained to us, the management was 

able to perform year end physical verification 

of inventories subsequent to the year-end 

only after the local movement restrictions 

due to COVID 19 were lifted by the State 

Government. Due to closures of non-

essential offices and manufacturing units 

along with a severe restriction in movement 

of people, the physical verification of 

inventory balances was not carried out by us 

for March 31, 2020. Consequently, we have 

performed alternate procedures to audit the 

existence of inventory as per the guidance 

(I) (a)  The Company has maintained 

proper records showing ful l  

particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of 

“Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements” of our report of even date)

ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT 

AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS of 

SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

(a)   The Company has generally been 

regular in depositing undisputed 

statutory dues including Provident 

Fund, Employees State Insurance, 

Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, 

Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value 

added tax, GST, cess and any other 

dues, during the year, with the 

appropriate authorities.  

(vii)      According to the information and 

explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the books of account, in 

respect of statutory dues:

issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has complied with the provisions 

of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making 

investments and providing guarantees and 

securities, as applicable.

 (v) According to the informat ion and 

explanations given to us, the Company has 

not accepted any deposit during the year. 

Consequently, clause (v) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company.

(vi) According to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company is not 
required to maintain cost records under 
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Consequently, clause (vi) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

(iii) The company has granted loan to its 

subsidiary company namely Sarveshwar 

Overseas Ltd, which is covered in the 

register maintained under Section 189 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Terms and conditions 

of the grant of such loan are not prejudicial to 

the company's interest. The schedule of 

repayment of principal and payment of 

interest has been stipulated. As per the 

repayment schedule, repayment of the said 

loan was not due during the year under audit.
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 (viii)  In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in the 

repayment of dues to financial institutions or 

banks. The Company does not have any 

outstanding debentures.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has availed a loan during the  term 

year, which have been applied for the 

specified purpose only. The Company has 

not madeaninitial public offer during the 

year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us,the 

C o m p a n y  h a s  p a i d  M a n a g e r i a l  

remuneration in accordance with the 

requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule 

V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

Accordingly, clause (xii) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according 

to the information and explanations given to 

us, no material fraud by the Company or on 

the Company by its officers or employees 

has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us,all 

 (b) There were no undisputed amounts 

payable in respect of Provident 

Fund, Employees State Insurance, 

Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, 

Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value 

added tax, GST, cess and other 

material statutory dues in arrears as 

at March 31, 2020 for a period of 

more than six months from the date 

they became payable.

©  There are no dues of Income-tax, 

Sales-tax, Excise Duty, GST and 

Service Tax which have not been 

deposited as on March 31, 2020, on 

account of disputes with the related 

authorities.

For KRA & Co.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be 

registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us,the 

Company has not made any preferential 

allotment or private placement of shares or 

fully or partly convertible debentures during 

the year. Accordingly, requirement under 

clause (xiv) is not applicable to the 

Company. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not entered into non-cash 

transactions with directors or persons 

connected wi th h im.  Accordingly,  

requirement under clause (xv) is not 

applicable to the Company.

transactions with the related parties are in 

compliance with section 177 and 188 of 

Companies Act, 2013, and corresponding 

details have been disclosed in the financial 

statements, as required by the applicable 

Indian Accounting Standards.

Membership No.: 503150

Rajat Goyal

Date: July 31, 2020.

Partner

UDIN: 20503150AAAAVG5580
Place: Delhi
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Management's Responsibility for Internal 

Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for 

establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial 

reporting criteria established by the Company, 

considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. These responsibilities include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 

the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting under Clause(i) of Sub-

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of SARVESHWAR FOODS 

LIMITED (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2020, in 

conjunction with our audit of the standalone 

financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 

Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit.We conducted our 

audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

(Referred to in Paragraph 2 point (f) under the 

heading of “Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even 

date)

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT 
AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India and the 

Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain 

audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting 

and their operating effectiveness. Ouraudit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting 

included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 

and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 

financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 

reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
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In our opinion, to the best of our information and 

according to the explanation given to us, the 

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate 

internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over 

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

March 31, 2020, based on  the internal control over 

financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India.

For KRA & Co.

Rajat Goyal

Membership No.: 503150

Chartered Accountants

material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to 

the risk that the internal financial control over 

financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate.

Opinion

(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Partner

UDIN: 20503150AAAAVG5580
Place: Delhi
Date: July 31, 2020
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended

Notes 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

INCOME
Revenue from operations 18 19,922.90                         23,035.08                         
Other income 19 296.96                              230.97                              

20,219.86                         23,266.05                         

EXPENDITURE
Raw materials consumed 20 8,056.77                           13,685.50                         
Purchases 21 5,332.22                           9,550.84                           
Increase / (Decrease) in inventories of semi finished and finished goods 22 4,421.62                           (3,151.51)                          
Employee benefits expenses 23 208.69                              196.44                              
Depreciation expenses 11 81.77                                80.46                                
Finance cost 24 799.26                              470.57                              
Operating and other expenses 25 1,094.07                           1,144.85                           

19,994.40                         21,977.16                         

Profit before tax 225.45                              1,288.89                           

(a) Current Year Tax 59.69                                377.81                              
(b) Deferred Tax (9.62)                                 (6.25)                                 
Profit / (loss) for the year 175.39                              917.33                              

Earnings per equity share 26 0.71                                  3.73                                  
Basic and diluted annualised 0.71                                  3.73                                  

Significant accounting policies 2.1
As per our report of even date
For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta
Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director Chief Finance Officer
Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L
UDIN: 20503150AAAAVG5580
Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu
Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

CIN: L15312JK2004PLC002444
SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit Before tax 225.45                              1,288.89                           
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Prior Period Items (15.09)                               (104.11)                             
Depreciation / amortization expenses 81.77                                80.46                                
Interest income (168.40)                             (58.62)                               
Unrealized foreign exchange loss/ gain (64.75)                               (79.50)                               
Interest on loan 799.26                              470.57                              
Operating profit before working capital changes 858.25                              1,597.69                           
Movements in working capital :
Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities 853.59                              4,366.27                           
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payble (352.61)                             (763.29)                             
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable (6,634.41)                          (2,727.25)                          
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory 5,569.74                           (1,775.56)                          
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets (14.31)                               1,832.31                           
Net cash flow (used in) operations 280.25                              2,530.17                           
Less: Direct taxes paid Including Advance taxes (150.86)                             (330.36)                             
Net cash flow (used in) operating activities (A) 129.39                              2,199.81                           

Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease/ (Increase) in other non-current assets 515.08                              (3,396.12)                          
Purchase of fixed assets (67.76)                               (73.47)                               
Interest received 168.40                              58.62                                
Net cash flow (used in)/ generated from investing activities (B) 615.72                              (3,410.97)                          

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/ repayments from/ of borrowings 1.85                                  (2.50)                                 
Foreign Exchange Gain 64.75                                79.50                                
Interest paid on loan (799.26)                             (470.57)                             
Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) (732.67)                             (393.57)                             
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 12.44                                (1,604.73)                          
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12.57                                1,617.30                           
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 25.01                                12.57                                

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 16) 25.01                                12.57                                

Significant accounting policies                                                 Note 2.1

As per our report of even date
For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta
Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director Chief Finance Officer
Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L

Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu
Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2020
CIN: L15312JK2004PLC002444

SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED
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Notes to Accounts as on March 31, 2020

1 Corporate information

Sarveshwar Foods Limited is engaged in Manufacturing, Trading and Export of Basmati rice, which is a long grain
with a fine texture. The company having its registered office at "SARVESHWAR HOUSE, BELOW GUMAT,
JAMMU, JAMMU AND KASHMIR JK 180001 IN" is a listed public limited company.
Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company, at Jammu and Kashmir, India under the
Companies Act, 1956 in the name of Sarveshwar Overseas Private Limited vide Certificate of Incorporation dated
August 3, 2004. Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated April 13, 2010 was issued to the Company pursuant to
change of name of the Company to Sarveshwar Organic Foods Private Limited. Subsequently, fresh Certificate of
Incorporation consequent upon change of name on conversion to Public Limited Company dated June 29, 2010
was issued by RoC, Jammu and Kashmir. Further, the name of the Company was changed to Sarveshwar Foods
Limited pursuant to which, the Company has received a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated June 29, 2015.

2 Basis of Preparation of financial statements(Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory Notes)

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those
followed in the previous years.

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the Accounting Standards which requires
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as on the date of balance sheet and the reported amount of
revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the Financial
Statements are based upon Management's best evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date
of the Financial Statements. Examples of such estimates include useful life of fixed assets, creation of deferred tax
asset, lease rentals and write off of deferred revenue expenditure. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

2.3 Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary and
realizable value whichever is less. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including
octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise of cash at bank and in hand and short term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less. Earmarked balances with bank, margin money or security against
borrowings, guarantees and other commitments ,if any shall be treated separately from cash and cash equivalent

2.5 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.

SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED
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2.6 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation has been provided as per the useful life of the respective asset by retaining 5% as residual value in
accordance with the  Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation on addition to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets are
acquired/installed. Depreciation on sale/deduction from fixed assets is provided for upto the date of sale, deduction
and discardment as the case may be.
In case of items having value of Rs. 5,000/- or below that are acquired during the year, are charged to profit & loss
account at 100% in the year of purchase.

 

2.7 Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership
to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales include excise duty but
exclude sales tax, value added tax and GST. The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes the income and expenditures on accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties. Certain items
of income such as insurance claim, market fees refund ,overdue interest from customers etc have been considered
to the extent the amount is accepted by the parties

Domestic sales are recognized at the point of dispatches to customers.
Export Sales are recognized at the time of issue of Bill of Lading.

2.8 Other income

Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

2.9 Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use,
including borrowing cost till commencement of commercial production, net changes on foreign exchange contracts,
if capitalization criteria are met. Capital work in progress is stated at cost. Capital work in progress includes the
cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use, as on the balance sheet date.

 
2.10 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an
intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible
asset after its purchase / completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such
expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed
standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which
case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

2.11 Foreign currency transactions and translations

Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company and its integral foreign operations are accounted at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date
of the transaction.

Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) of the Company outstanding at the Balance
Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.12 Government grants, subsidies and export incentives

Export Incentive if any is accounted on accrual basis except Interest Subsidy which has been accounted for on
receipt basis.

2.13 Investments

Long-term investments, are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary, in the
value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair value. Cost of
investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 

2.14 Employee benefits

The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits prescribed under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. 'Employee benefits include provident fund, bonus, superannuation fund,
compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment medical benefits. The Company’s obligation
towards various employee benefits has been recognized as follows:

Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus wages, etc, are recognized in the Profit and Loss statement
in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an
expense as they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

2.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in
connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised
for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction /
development of the qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset is added to the cost of the assets.
Borrowing cost attributable to the fixed assets during construction/ exploration, renovation and modernization are
capitalized. Such borrowing costs are apportioned on the average balance of capital work in progress for the year.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

2.16 Segment reporting

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the
internal organisation and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate
financial information is available and for which operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the
executive Management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. However the
company is currently dealing in only one primary segment.

 2.17 Taxes on income

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of
current year timing differences between taxable income that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the
form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is
probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.
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Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient
future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of
other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which these can be realised.  

 

2.18 Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If
any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is
recognised if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash
flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment
loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.19 Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined
based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is disclosed where, as a result of past events, there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

2.20 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that
there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

2.21 Leases

a) Finance lease

i) Assets taken on finance lease are capitalised at fair value or net present value of the minimum lease payments,
whichever is less.

ii) Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and outstanding liability in respect of assets taken
on lease.

b) Operating lease

i) Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term
are classified as operating lease. Lease rent are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on
a straight line basis over the lease term.

2.22 Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity
shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends
relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.23
The Previous Year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to make them

comparable.
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
As at As at

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
NOTE 3
SHARE CAPITAL AUTHORISED
30,000,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 3,000.00

                           
3,000.00

                           (Previous Year 30,000,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
 24,567,200 Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 2,456.72

                           

2,456.72

                            (Previous Year 24,567,200 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights) 

Total 2,456.72

                           

2,456.72

                           A) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding
As at the beginning of the year 24,567,200.00

                  

24,567,200.00

                  

Add:  Shares Issued during the year -

                                    

Less:  Bought back during the year -

                                    

As at the end of the year 24,567,200.00

                  

24,567,200.00

                  
Share holders having 5% or more Shares
Name Of Shareholders
Rohit Gupta 
No. of shares 18,088,800.00

                  

18,088,800.00

                  

% of holding 73.63

                                

73.63

                                

Other Promoters Group
No. of shares 11,000.00

                         

11,200.00

                         

% of holding 0.04

                                  

0.05

                                  

Other Public Holding
No. of shares 6,467,400.00

                    

6,467,200.00

                    

% of holding 26.33

                                

26.32

                                

24,567,200.00

                  

24,567,200.00

                  

-

                                    

-

                                    

NOTE 4
RESERVE AND SURPLUS

General Reserve
Opening Balance 98.64

                                

52.78

                                

Transfer from Profit & Loss 8.77

                                  

45.87

                                

107.41

                              

98.64

                                

Share Premium
Opening Balance 4,347.62

                           

4,347.62

                           

Add: Received during the year -

                                    

-

                                    

4,347.62

                           

4,347.62

                           

Profit & Loss A/c
Opening Balance 4,558.18

                           

3,790.83

                           

Add: Additions During the Year 175.39

                              

917.33

                              

Less: Transfer to General Reserve (8.77)

                                 

(45.87)

                               

Less: Prior Period Items (15.09)

                               

(104.11)

                             

4,709.71

                           

4,558.18

                           

Total 9,164.75

                           

9,004.45
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NOTE 5
Long Term Liabilities

Secured Loan
Term Loan from Banks 19.20

                                
15.95

                                Less: Payable with 12 months (9.35)
                                 

(7.95)
                                 

Total 9.85

                                  

8.00

                                  
NOTE 6
Deferred Tax Liabilites

 Current year  Provision (9.62)

                                 

(6.25)

                                 Total (26.49)

                               

(16.87)

                               NOTE 7
Short Term Liabilities

Cash Credit 10,195.21

                         

7,650.73

                           

 Others -

                                    

969.96

                              
Total 10,195.21

                         

8,620.69

                           

NOTE 8
Trade payables

Due to MSME -

                                    

-

                                    

Sundry Creditors for Trade 1,486.80

                           

1,839.40

                           

Total 1,486.80

                           

1,839.40

                           

NOTE 9
Other current liabilities

Statutory Liabilities: 6.18

                                  

10.42

                                

Loan From Banks Repayable in one year 9.35

                                  

7.95

                                  

Expenses payable 36.51

                                

12.32

                                

Other current liabilities 133.93

                              

80.42

                                

Advance received from related Parties 1,059.10

                           

1,641.53

                           

Advance received from debtors 8.08

                                  

221.44

                              

Total 1,253.15

                           

1,974.08

                           

NOTE 10
Short Term Provisions

Provision for Taxation -

 

91.17

                                

(After setting off Taxes paid & dedcucted)
Total -

 

91.17

                                

(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
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NOTE 12
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Investment in Shares of HBOFPL 1,505.00
                           

1,505.00
                          

Investment in Shares of Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd., 1,485.00
                           

1,485.00
                          Investment in Shares of Natural Global Foods DMCC 66.91

                                
66.91

                               Margin Money Redeemable after 12 Months 14.76
                                

-
                                   

Total 3,071.67

                           

3,056.91

                          
NOTE 13
Non Current Assets

Unsecured Loans & Advances 1,308.07

                           

1,837.91

                          Total 1,308.07

                           

1,837.91

                          NOTE 14
INVENTORIES
(Stock of Traded Goods have been Valued at lower of Cost and NRV)
Finished Goods Trading 5,089.81

                           

8,505.35

                          

Finished Goods Manufacturing 3,271.37

                           

4,277.46

                          

Raw Material 157.13

                              

1,305.24

                          

Total 8,518.31

                           

14,088.05

                        

NOTE 15
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Over Six Months
Unsecured Considered Good 1,962.16

                           

283.48

                             

Others -

                                   

Unsecured Considered Good 8,501.68

                           

3,545.95

                          

Total 10,463.84

                         

3,829.43

                          

NOTE 16
CASH AND BANK ADVANCES

Cash on Hand 20.65

                                

9.72

                                 

Balance with  Banks 4.35 2.85
Total 25.01 12.57

(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
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NOTE 17
Other Current assets
Loans & Advances 1.82                                  1.42                                  
Security Deposits 23.38

                                
51.92

                                
GST Receivable 106.49

                              
131.03

                              Prepaid Expenses 10.36
                                

11.57
                                Interest receivable 88.40

                                
2.53

                                  Margin Money Redeemable in 3-12 Months 7.52

                                  
45.53

                                Other Current assets 0.50

                                  

-

                                    Advance paid to Related Party 124.24

                              

-

                                    Advance paid to Vendors 333.03

                              

460.22

                              
Taxes Paid (After setting of provisions) 22.81

                                

-

                                    Total 718.54

                              

704.22

NOTE 18
Revenue from operations 

Sale of products (Net) 19,922.90

                         

23,035.08

                         
Total 19,922.90

                         

23,035.08

                         
NOTE 19
Other Income

Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 64.75

                                

79.50

                                

Discount Received 4.54

                                  

8.47

                                  

Interest on Investments(FDR & Loan) 168.40

                              

58.62

                                

Job Work 14.75

                                

54.78

                                

Shortage /Excess 6.49

                                  

9.34

                                  

Miscellaneous income 0.01

                                  

6.88

                                  

Insurance Claim 2.21

                                  

1.31

                                  

Unclaimed Liability 4.29

                                  

-

                                    

Other Income (Organic Project) 31.52

                                

12.08

                                

Total 296.96

                              

230.97

                              

NOTE 20
MATERIAL CONSUMED

Raw Materials' Consumption             
Opening Stock 1,305.24

                           

2,681.19

                           

   Add: Purchases                        6,668.80

                           

11,943.54

                         

    Add: Freight Inward 38.75

                                

28.62

                                

    Add: Packing Material Purchase 201.10

                              

337.40

                              

Less : Closing Stock (157.13)

                             

(1,305.24)

                          

-

                                    

-

                                    

COGS 8,056.77

                           

13,685.50

                         

(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
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NOTE 21
PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

Purchase of traded goods 5,332.22
                           

9,550.84
                          

Freight Inward

Total 5,332.22
                           

9,550.84
                          

NOTE 22
INCREASE /(DECREASE ) & FINISHED GOODS

Opening Stock of Finished Goods 12,782.80

                         

9,631.30

                          
Closing Stock of Finished Goods 8,361.18

                           

12,782.80

                        Increase/(Decrease) in  Finished Goods 4,421.62

                           

(3,151.51)

                         Total 4,421.62

                           

(3,151.51)

                         NOTE 23
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Salaries 164.75

                              

145.66

                             

Directors Remuneration 41.26

                                

44.82

                               

Staff Welfare 2.68

                                  

5.97

                                 

Total 208.69

                              

196.44

                             

NOTE 24
Financial costs

Bank Interest 777.42

                              

423.38

                             

Bank Charges 9.78

                                  

19.70

                               

Other Interest 12.07

                                

27.50

                               

Total 799.26

                              

470.57

                              

(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
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SARVESHWAR OVERSEAS LIMITED

Notes to Accounts as on March 31' 2020

25 Related party disclosures:

Nature and name of related parties

Holding Company Sarveshwar Foods Limited

Key Management Person Rohit Gupta (Chairman)

Relative of Key Management Person Suraj Prakash Gupta

Radha Rani

Pooja Gupta

Enterprises Owned or controlled by Key Management Personnel or their relatives Sarveshwar Logistics

Radhika Overseas

Sarveshwar International

Himalayan Ancient Foods P Ltd

Radhika Pest Control

Shree Jee Trading

Transactions with related parties during the year:

(in ₹ Lacs)

2020 2019

Rohit Gupta Salary -

                

18.00

Sarveshwar Logistics Freight 26.00

            

11.50

Radha Rani Rent 3.60

              

3.60

Radhika Overseas Sales 52.11

            

0.64

Radhika Overseas Purchase 291.04

           

141.64

Sarveshwar Foods Ltd Sales -

                

99.84

Sarveshwar Foods Ltd Purchase 54.99

            

1,351.63

Sarveshwar Foods Ltd Unsecured Loan received 962.29

           

1,792.17

Sarveshwar Foods Ltd Unsecured Loan repaid 1,594.44

        

-

Sarveshwar Foods Ltd Interest on Loan Paid 164.50

           

50.82

Himalyan Bio Organic Foods Pvt Ltd Sales 1.67

              

-

Sarveshwar International Purchase 4.06

              

566.25

Sarveshwar International Sales 12.94

            

27.78

26 Expenditure and earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

(in ₹ Lacs)

Particulars 2020 2019

Expenditure

Commission on Exports -

                

4.09

Earnings

Sale of finished goods 400.07

           

799.50

Name of related party Nature of transaction
Transaction during the year 
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Notes to Accounts as on March 31' 2020

27 Related party disclosures:

Nature and name of related parties

Key Management Person Rohit Gupta (Chairman)

Relative of Key Management Person Suraj Prakash Gupta

Radha Rani

Pooja Gupta

Enterprises Owned or controlled by Key Management Personnel or their relatives Sarveshwar Logistics
Radhika Overseas
Sarveshwar International
Himalayan Ancient Foods P Ltd
Radhika Pest Control
Shree Jee Trading

Subsidiary Companies Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd
Himalayan Bio Organic foods p Ltd
Natural Global Food DMCC

Transactions with related parties during the year:

(in ₹ Lacs)

2020 2019

72.00 72.00

Rohit Gupta - 30.00

Anil Sharma Salary 13.04 6.55

Surendar Jasrotia Salary 14.88 -

Gayatri Tandon Salary 9.03 8.27

Seema Rani Salary 4.31 -

27.00 36.00

Suraj Prakash Gupta - 12.00

Radha Rani 22.50 30.00

Himalayan Bio Organic Foods P Ltd 18.98 293.97

Himalayan Bio Organic Foods P Ltd 169.97 47.13

- 20.00

- 140.97

- 99.84

54.99 1,351.63

Unsecured Loan Given 962.29 1,792.17

Unsecured Loan Repayment Rcvd 1,594.44 -

Interest on loan Received 164.50 50.82

Radhika Overseas 357.12 378.10

- 24.00

Transaction during the year 

Rohit Gupta Rent

Salary

Sarveshwar Logistics Freight

Rent

Rent

Purchases

Sales

Name of related party Nature of transaction

Sarveshwar International Sales

Sarveshwar International Purchases

Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd Purchases

Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd Sales

Purchases

Pooja Gupta Rent

Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd

Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd

Sarveshwar Overseas Ltd
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2828 Expenditure and earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)Expenditure and earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

((in ₹ Lacsin ₹ Lacs))

ParticularsParticulars 20202020 20192019

ExpenditureExpenditure

Professional feeProfessional fee -- 1.931.93

Certification FeesCertification Fees 0.540.54 --

Consultancy FeeConsultancy Fee 59.8559.85

Lab Testing Lab Testing 0.440.44 --

Travelling Expenses in foreign CurrencyTravelling Expenses in foreign Currency 0.870.87 --

EarningsEarnings

Sale of finished goodsSale of finished goods 2,845.252,845.25 3,396.073,396.07

2929

ParticularsParticulars

in USDin USD in JPYin JPY
ExchangeExchange

raterate
in ₹ Lacsin ₹ Lacs in USDin USD in JPYin JPY

ExchangeExchange

raterate
in ₹ Lacsin ₹ Lacs

Trade receivablesTrade receivables 376,099376,099

                                          

--

                                            

75.3975.39

                          

283.53283.53

                            

663,684663,684

                        

--

                              

69.1769.17

                              

459.08459.08

3030

3131

((in ₹ Lacsin ₹ Lacs))

20202020 20192019

7.25%7.25% 7.50%7.50%

7.00%7.00% 7.00%7.00%

20202020 20192019

(10.46)(10.46)

                            

(9.94)(9.94)

(0.78)(0.78)

                                

(0.80)(0.80)

(1.27)(1.27)

                                

(1.57)(1.57)

0.730.73

                                  

0.700.70

(0.63)(0.63)

                                

1.161.16

(12.42)(12.42)

                            

(10.46)(10.46)

20202020 20192019

12.5112.51

                              

11.0511.05

0.940.94

                                  

0.850.85

2.952.95

                                  

1.301.30

(0.73)(0.73)

                                

(0.70)(0.70)

--

                                      

--

15.6715.67

                              

12.5112.51

20202020 20192019
(12.42)(12.42)

                            

(10.46)(10.46)

15.6715.67

                              

12.5112.51

3.253.25

                                  

2.052.05

3.253.25 2.052.05

20202020 20192019

(1.27)(1.27) (1.57)(1.57)

(0.78)(0.78) (0.80)(0.80)

(2.06)(2.06) (2.37)(2.37)

0.940.94 0.850.85

(0.63)(0.63) 1.161.16

0.310.31 2.012.01

(1.74)(1.74) (0.36)(0.36)

Interest costsInterest costs

Expected return on plan assetsExpected return on plan assets

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

Net Actuarial (gain)/ lossNet Actuarial (gain)/ loss

Net Impact on Profit & LossNet Impact on Profit & Loss

Obligation at the beginning of the yearObligation at the beginning of the year

Interest costsInterest costs

Current service costsCurrent service costs

Benefits paidBenefits paid

Remeasurement (gains)/lossesRemeasurement (gains)/losses

Net assets / (liability) recognized in balance sheet as provisionNet assets / (liability) recognized in balance sheet as provision

(v) Expenses to be recognised in the statement of profit and loss(v) Expenses to be recognised in the statement of profit and loss

ParticularParticular

Current service costsCurrent service costs

Obligation at the end of the yearObligation at the end of the year

(iii) Changes in the fair value of plan assets:(iii) Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

ParticularParticular

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of yearFair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Expected return on plan assetsExpected return on plan assets

ContributionsContributions

Benefits paidBenefits paid

Fair value of plan assetsFair value of plan assets

Funded statusFunded status

Remeasurement (gains)/lossesRemeasurement (gains)/losses

Fair value of plan assets at the end of yearFair value of plan assets at the end of year

(iv) Amounts to be recognised in the balance sheet(iv) Amounts to be recognised in the balance sheet

ParticularParticular
Present value of obligationPresent value of obligation

The defined benefit plans expose the Company to a number of actuarial risks as below:The defined benefit plans expose the Company to a number of actuarial risks as below:

Interest risk: Interest risk: A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.

SalarySalary risk:risk: TheThe presentpresent valuevalue ofof thethe defineddefined benefitbenefit planplan liabilityliability isis calculatedcalculated byby referencereference toto thethe futurefuture salariessalaries ofof planplan participants.participants. AsAs such,such, anan increaseincrease inin thethe salarysalary ofof

the plan participants will increase the plan’s liabilitythe plan participants will increase the plan’s liability..

(i) The key assumptions used in accounting for retiring gratuity is as below:(i) The key assumptions used in accounting for retiring gratuity is as below:

ParticularParticular

Discount rateDiscount rate

Rate of escalation in salaryRate of escalation in salary

(ii) Changes in present value of Obligation:(ii) Changes in present value of Obligation:

ParticularParticular

Unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet dateUnhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date

20202020 20192019

The balances of receivables, payables, security deposit given are subject to confirmation & reconciliation, if any.The balances of receivables, payables, security deposit given are subject to confirmation & reconciliation, if any.

Disclosure under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 " Employee Benefits"Disclosure under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 " Employee Benefits"

GratuityGratuity

TheThe CompanyCompany hashas anan obligationobligation towardstowards gratuity,gratuity, aa defineddefined benefitbenefit retirementretirement planplan coveringcovering eligibleeligible employees.employees. TheThe planplan providesprovides forfor aa lump-sumlump-sum paymentpayment toto vestedvested
employeesemployees atat retirement,retirement, deathdeath whilewhile inin employmentemployment oror onon terminationtermination ofof employmentemployment ofof anan amountamount equivalentequivalent toto 1515 toto 3030 daysdays salarysalary payablepayable forfor eacheach completedcompleted yearyear ofof
service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The gratuity plan of the Company is funded. service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The gratuity plan of the Company is funded. The information in the note is for disclosure purpose.The information in the note is for disclosure purpose.
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32
Details of secured short term borrowings as on March 31, 2020

 Name of the lenders  Facility Type  Interest rate  Loan 

Currency 

 Sanctioned 

Amount in 

Lakhs 

Tenure Outstanding 

Loan as on 

31.03.2020 

in INR Lacs

J&K Bank CC MCLR+ 0.5% INR
Renewal Done 
Every Year        7,979.34 

J&K Bank PCFC SUB Limit CC

6M 
LIBOR/EURIBOR
+400bps p.a USD

Renewal Done 
Every Year                  -   

J&K Bank PSFC SUB Limit CC

6M 
LIBOR/EURIBOR
+200bps p.a USD

Renewal Done 
Every Year                  -   

J&K Bank PSL 004
LC /NON LC 
BACKED

10% Less 
Subvention 
Benefit 5% INR

Renewal Done 
Every Year           130.06 

PCL Limit A/c No. 06 Pledge Limits

10% Less 
Subvention 
Benefit 5% INR

Renewal Done 
Every Year        2,085.81 

Total 10,500.00

         

10,195.21

33 Contigent Liablity

Sr No

As on March 
2020

As on March 
2019

1
2,500.00 2,500.00

34

For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta

Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director Chief Finance Officer

Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L

UDIN: 20503150AAAAVG5580

Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu

Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

The Company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.

As per our report of even date

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

         10,500.00 

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Corporate Guarantee given by the company for loans taken by its subsiday company from banks/financial 
instutions.

Security as per the loan 

agreement

Particulars
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We have audited the accompanying consolidated 

financial statements of SARVESHWAR FOODS 

LIMITED(“hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding 

Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company 

and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the 

Group”),which comprise the consolidated balance 

sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the consolidated 

statement of profit and loss, and the consolidated 

cash flow statement for the year then ended, and 

notes to the consolidated financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting 

p o l i c i e s  a n d  o t h e r  e x p l a n a t o r y  

information(hereinafter referred to as “the 

consolidated financial statements”).

TO THE MEMBERS OF SARVESHWAR 
FOODS LIMITED

We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 

audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements

Opinion:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us,the 

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the 

information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 

the Company as at March 31, 2020, and its profit, 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

Our opinion in not modified in respect of these 

matters

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is 

responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in 

the director's report, management discussion and 

analysis and report on corporate governance, but 

does not include the financial statements and our 

auditor's report thereon. The director's report, 

management discussion and analysis and report on 

corporate governance are expected to be made 

available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Other Information:

Our opinion on the financial statements does not 

cover the other information and we will not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes 

available and, in doing so, consider whether the 

other information is materially inconsistent with the 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in 

the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially 

The Group inventory balance as at March 31, 2020, 

is Rs. 192.75 crores. The outbreak of COVID 19 

pandemic in India led the Government of India 

impose a nationwide lockdown starting March 25, 

2020. Due to closures of non-essential offices and 

manufacturing units along with a severe restriction in 

movement of people, the physical verification of 

inventory balances was not carried out by us for 

March 31, 2020. The management of Holding 

Company were able to perform year end physical 

verification of inventories subsequent to the year-

end only after the local movement restrictions were 

lifted by the State Government. Consequently, we 

have performed alternate procedures to audit the 

existence of inventory as per the guidance issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Emphasis of Matter:

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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When we read the annual report, if we conclude that 

there is a material misstatement therein, we are 

required to communicate the matter to those 

charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters

Responsibilities of Management and Those 

Charged with Governance for the Standalone 

Financial Statements.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our 

professional judgment, were of most significance in 

our audit of the financial statements of the current 

period. These matters were addressed in the context 

of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, 

and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters. There 

are no key audit matters to communicate.

The Holding Company's Management and Board of 

Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 

section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Group in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. 

The respective Management and Board of Directors 

of the Companies Included in the Group are 

responsible for maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 

of the each Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonab le  and  p ruden t ;  and  des ign ,  

implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, which have been used for the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated financial statements 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, 

the respective Management and Board of Directors 

of the Companies included in the Group are 

responsible for assessing the ability of each 

company to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the respective Board of Directors 

either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so.

Identify and assess the risks of material 

misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 

and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

The respective Board of Directors are also 

responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements. Our objectives are to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the 

consolidated financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 

high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 

always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 

and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on 

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

by the Management and Directors of the Holding 

Company, as aforesaid.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 

also:
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 

to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 

the company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence 

regarding the financial information of such entities or 

business activities within the Group to express an 

opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

We are responsible for the direction, supervision 

and performance of the audit of financial information 

of such entities included in the consolidated 

financial statements of which we are the 

independent auditors. For the other entities included 

in the consolidated financial statements, which have 

been audited by other auditors, such other auditors 

remain responsible for the direction, supervision 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 

content of the consolidated financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial 

statements represent the underlying transactions 

and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's 

use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 

material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 

to the related disclosures in the financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Group to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 

used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by 

management. 

and performance of the audits carried out by them. 

We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Our responsibilities in this regard are further 

described in section titled 'Other Matters' in this audit 

report.

We communicate with those charged with 

governance of the Holding Company and such 

other entities included in the consolidated annual 

financial results of which we are the independent 

auditors regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 

our audit. 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 

along with the consideration of audit reports of the 

other auditors and management certified accounts 

as referred to in Other Matters paragraph below, is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements.

From the matters communicated with those charged 

with governance, we determine those matters that 

were of most significance in the audit of the 

consolidated financial statements of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless 

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about 

the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be 

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 

such communication.

We did not audit the financial statement of one of 

subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial 

We also provide those charged with governance 

with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and 

to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards. 

Other Matters:
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Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in 

respect of the above matter

On the basis of the written representations received 

from the directors of the Holding Company as on 

March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of 

Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 

March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in 

terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

We have sought and obtained all the information 

and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit. 

Report  on Other Legal  and Regulatory 

Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report 

that:

In our opinion, proper books of account as required 

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books 

T h e  C o n s o l i d a t e d  B a l a n c e  S h e e t ,  

theConsolidatedStatement of Profit and Loss, and 

the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of 

account 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in 

the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 

our opinion and to the best of our information and 

result, whose annual financial statements reflect 

total asset of AED 5,350,119/- as at March 31, 2020 

and the total revenue of AED 9,774,304/- for the year 

ended March 31, 2020. These financial statements 

and other financial information have been audited by 

other auditor whose report have been furnished to 

us by the management and our opinion on the 

consolidated financial result, in so far as it relates to 

the amounts and disclosures included in respect on 

these subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of 

such other auditors.

Partner

Place: Delhi

The Company did not have any pending litigations 

for which there were any impact on its financial 

position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

For KRA & Co.

according to the explanations given to us: 

Chartered Accountants

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, 

required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company.

Rajat Goyal

(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Membership No.: 503150

UDIN: 20503150AAAAVJ1409

Date:July 31, 2020
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Draft
 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT 
AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON 

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF SARVESHWAR 

FOODS LIMITED

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 point (f) under the 

heading of “Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even 

date)

Management's Responsibility for Internal 

Financial Controls

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated 

financial statements of SARVESHWAR FOODS 

LIMITED (the 'Holding Company') and its 

subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its 

subsidiaries together referred to as the 'Group') as at 

and for the year ended 31 March 2020, we have 

audited the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting ('IFCoFR') of the Holding Company, its two 

subsidiary companies, which are companies 

covered under the Act, as at that date.

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding 

Company, itstwo subsidiary companies, which are 

companies covered under the Act, as at that date, 

are responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria established 

by the company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance 

Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (the ' ICAI'). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of the company's 

business, including adherence to the company's 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting under Clause(i) of Sub-section 3 

of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”)

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 

IFCoFR of the Holding Company, its two subsidiary 

companies, which are companies covered under 

the Act, as at that date, based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI and 

deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of 

the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of 

IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were 

established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain 

audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR 

and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of 

IFCoFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 

operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 

on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding 

Company, its two subsidiary companies as 

aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the Act.

A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the 

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation 
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Opinion

of financial statements for external purposes 

accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's IFCoFR include those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the company are being made 

only in accordance with authorisations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention 

or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company's assets that could 

have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper 

management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 

of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk 

that the IFCoFR may become inadequate because 

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its two 

subsidiary companies, which are companies 

covered under the Act, have in all material respects, 

adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting and such controls were operating 

effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Holding Company, its two 

subsidiary companies as aforesaid, considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(Firm Registration No.020266N)

For KRA & Co.

Rajat Goyal

Membership No.: 503150

Chartered Accountants

Partner

Place: Delhi
Date:July 31, 2020
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

As at As at

Note No. 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Equity and liabilities

Shareholders' funds

Share capital 3

-Equity Share Capital 2,456.72

                                 

2,456.72

                                 

-Preference Share Capital 2,200.00

                                 

2,200.00

                                 

Reserves and surplus 4 11,244.63

                               

10,707.18

                               

Minority Interest 21.03

                                      

20.59

                                      

15,922.37

                               

15,384.48

                               

Non current liabilities

Long term borrowings 5 101.70

                                    

101.45

                                    

Deferred Tax Liabilities 6 -

                                         

-

                                         

101.70

                                    

101.45

                                    

Current liabilities

Short term borrowings 7 22,045.22

                               

20,923.14

                               

Trade payables 8 3,827.55

                                 

4,184.48

                                 

Other current liabilities 9 966.77

                                    

2,259.12

                                 

Short term provisions 10 2.27

                                        
136.54

                                    

26,841.81
                               

27,503.28
                               

42,865.88
                               

42,989.20
                               

Assets

Non current assets

Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets 11 2,153.42
                                 

2,286.75
                                 Other Non Current Assets 12 32.81

                                      
-

                                         2,186.23

                                 
2,286.75

                                 Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 60.73

                                      

40.48

                                      Current assets

Inventories 13 19,274.68

                               

29,661.73

                               
Trade receivables 14 19,666.75

                               

9,043.49

                                 
Cash and bank balances 15 165.34

                                    

56.95

                                      
Other Current Assets 16 1,512.16

                                 

1,899.82

                                 

40,618.92

                               

40,661.98

                               
42,865.88

                               

42,989.20

                               

2.1

As per our report of even date

For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta

Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director

Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L

UDIN: 20503150AAAAVJ1409

Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu

Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31' 2020

CIN: L15312JK2004PLC002444
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

Notes 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

INCOME

Revenue from operations 17 48,744.35
                               

56,648.08
                              

Other income 18 427.03
                                    

364.39
                                   

49,171.38
                               

57,012.48
                              

EXPENDITURE

Raw materials consumed 19 15,624.28
                               

28,280.48
                              Purchases 20 18,518.18

                               
25,525.66

                              21 9,601.28
                                 

(3,374.21)
                              22 411.89

                                    
418.85

                                   Depreciation expenses 11 222.97

                                    

231.16

                                   Finance cost 23 1,959.23

                                 

1,370.94

                                Operating and other expenses 24 2,134.48

                                 

2,217.55

                                48,472.31

                               

54,670.43

                              
699.07

                                    

2,342.05

                                
(a) Current Year Tax 148.02

                                    

537.97

                                   
(b) Deferred Tax (20.26)

                                    

(7.86)

                                     
571.31

                                    

1,811.94

                                
Minorities 0.44

                                        

1.81

                                       
Owners of the Company 570.87

                                    

1,810.13

                                Earnings per equity share 25 2.32

                                        

7.37

                                       
Basic and diluted annualised 2.32

                                        

7.37

                                       2.1

As per our report of even date

For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta

Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director

Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L

UDIN: 20503150AAAAVJ1409

Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu

Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

CIN: L15312JK2004PLC002444

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

699.07

                                    

2,342.05

                                Prior Period Items (32.40)

                                    

(85.21)

                                   

Depreciation / amortization expenses 222.97

                                    

231.16

                                   

Foreign Subsidiary Converion Difference (1.01)

                                      

0.95

                                       

Interest income (196.58)

                                  

(64.57)

                                   

Unrealized foreign exchange loss/ gain (75.30)

                                    

(119.23)

                                 

Interest on loan 1,959.23

                                 

1,370.94

                                

2,575.98

                                 

3,676.08

                                

Movements in working capital :

Increase / (Decrease) in other liabilities (1,292.35)

                               

1,496.88

                                

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payble (356.93)

                                  

(6,654.07)

                              

(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable (10,623.26)

                             

618.55

                                   

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory 10,387.05

                               

(1,672.82)

                              

Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets 387.66

                                    

(309.73)

                                 

1,078.15

                                 

(2,845.10)

                              

Less: Direct taxes paid Including Advance taxes (282.28)

                                  

(519.46)

                                 

795.86

                                    

(3,364.56)

                              

Decrease/ (Increase) in other non-current assets (32.81)

                                    

(0.00)

                                     

(95.89)

                                    

(151.04)

                                 

Sale of Fixed Assets 6.25

                                        

-

                                        

Interest received 196.58

                                    

64.57

                                     

74.13

                                      

(86.47)

                                   

Proceeds/ repayments from/ of borrowings 0.25

                                        

(0.43)

                                     

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 1,122.08

                                 

3,111.56

                                

Foreign Exchange Gain 75.30

                                      

119.23

                                   

Interest paid on loan (1,959.23)

                               

(1,370.94)

                              

(761.60)

                                  

1,859.43

                                

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 108.39

                                    

(1,591.60)

                              

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 56.95

                                      

1,648.54

                                

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 165.34

                                    

56.95

                                     

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents (note 16) 165.34

                                    

56.95

                                     

As per our report of even date

For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta

Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director

Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L

Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu

Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2020

CIN: L15312JK2004PLC002444
SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED
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Notes to Accounts as on March 31, 2020

1 Corporate information

Sarveshwar Foods Limited is engaged in Manufacturing, Trading and Export of Basmati rice, which is a long grain
with a fine texture. The company having its registered office at "SARVESHWAR HOUSE, BELOW GUMAT,
JAMMU, JAMMU AND KASHMIR JK 180001 IN" is a listed public limited company.
Company was originally incorporated as a private limited company, at Jammu and Kashmir, India under the
Companies Act, 1956 in the name of Sarveshwar Overseas Private Limited vide Certificate of Incorporation dated
August 3, 2004. Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated April 13, 2010 was issued to the Company pursuant to
change of name of the Company to Sarveshwar Organic Foods Private Limited. Subsequently, fresh Certificate of
Incorporation consequent upon change of name on conversion to Public Limited Company dated June 29, 2010
was issued by RoC, Jammu and Kashmir. Further, the name of the Company was changed to Sarveshwar Foods
Limited pursuant to which, the Company has received a fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated June 29, 2015.

2 Basis of Preparation of financial statements(Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory Notes)

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous years.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:
i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - “Consolidated Financial
Statements”.

ii) The subsidiary – Natural Global Foods DMCC being foreign subsidiary, revenue items are consolidated at the
average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the
year.

iii) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the Accounting Standards which requires
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as on the date of balance sheet and the reported amount of
revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. The estimates and assumptions used in the Financial
Statements are based upon Management's best evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date
of the Financial Statements. Examples of such estimates include useful life of fixed assets, creation of deferred tax
asset, lease rentals and write off of deferred revenue expenditure. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

2.3 Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary and
realizable value whichever is less. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including
octroi and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include
appropriate proportion of overheads.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise of cash at bank and in hand and short term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less. Earmarked balances with bank, margin money or security against
borrowings, guarantees and other commitments ,if any shall be treated separately from cash and cash equivalent

2.5 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.

SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED
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2.6 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation has been provided as per the useful life of the respective asset by retaining 5% as residual value in
accordance with the  Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.
Depreciation on addition to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date the assets are
acquired/installed. Depreciation on sale/deduction from fixed assets is provided for upto the date of sale, deduction
and discardment as the case may be.
In case of items having value of Rs. 5,000/- or below that are acquired during the year, are charged to profit & loss
account at 100% in the year of purchase.
 

2.7 Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership
to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales include excise duty but
exclude sales tax, value added tax and GST. The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and
recognizes the income and expenditures on accrual basis except in case of significant uncertainties. Certain items
of income such as insurance claim, market fees refund ,overdue interest from customers etc have been considered
to the extent the amount is accepted by the parties

Domestic sales are recognized at the point of dispatches to customers.
Export Sales are recognized at the time of issue of Bill of Lading.

2.8 Other income

Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

2.9 Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use,
including borrowing cost till commencement of commercial production, net changes on foreign exchange contracts,
if capitalization criteria are met. Capital work in progress is stated at cost. Capital work in progress includes the
cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use, as on the balance sheet date.
 

2.10 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of an
intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an intangible
asset after its purchase / completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such
expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed
standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset reliably, in which
case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

2.11 Foreign currency transactions and translations

Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company and its integral foreign operations are accounted at
the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date
of the transaction.

Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) of the Company outstanding at the Balance
Sheet date are restated at the year-end rates.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.18 Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If

any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is
recognised if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash
flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment
loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.19 Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined
based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is disclosed where, as a result of past events, there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a

present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

2.20 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that

there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

2.21 Leases

a) Finance lease

i) Assets taken on finance lease are capitalised at fair value or net present value of the minimum lease payments,

whichever is less.
ii) Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and outstanding liability in respect of assets taken

on lease.
b) Operating lease

i) Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term

are classified as operating lease. Lease rent are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on
a straight line basis over the lease term.

2.22 Earning per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity

shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends
relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per

share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.23
The Previous Year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to make them

comparable.
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
As at As at

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
NOTE 3
SHARE CAPITAL AUTHORISED
30,000,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 3,000.00

                                    

3,000.00

                                    

(Previous Year 30,000,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights)

220,000 Preference shares of Rs. 1,000 Each 2,200.00

                                    

2,200.00

                                    

(Previous Year 220,000 Preference shares of Rs. 1,000 Each)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
 24,567,200 Equity shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights 2,456.72

                                    

2,456.72

                                    

 (Previous Year 24,567,200 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each with voting rights) 

220,000 Preference shares of Rs. 1,000 Each 2,200.00

                                    

2,200.00

                                    

(Previous Year 220,000 Preference shares of Rs. 1,000 Each)
Total 4,656.72

                                    

4,656.72

                                    

A) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding
As at the beginning of the year 24,567,200.00

                           

24,567,200.00

                           

Add:  Shares Issued during the year -

                                             

Less:  Bought back during the year -

                                             

As at the end of the year 24,567,200.00

                           

24,567,200.00

                           

Share holders having 5% or more Shares
Name Of Shareholders
Rohit Gupta 
No. of shares 18,088,800.00

                           
18,088,800.00

                           

% of holding 73.63                                         73.63                                         

Other Promoters Group
No. of shares 11,000.00                                  11,200.00                                  
% of holding 0.04                                           0.05                                           
Other Public Holding
No. of shares 6,467,400.00

                             
6,467,200.00

                             
% of holding 26.33

                                         
26.32

                                         24,567,200.00
                           

24,567,200.00
                           -

                                             
-

                                             B) Reconciliation of number of Preference shares outstanding
As at the beginning of the year 220,000.00

                                

220,000.00

                                Add:  Shares Issued during the year
Less:  Bought back during the year
As at the end of the year 220,000.00

                                

220,000.00

                                Share holders having 5% or more Shares
Name Of Shareholders
Rohit Gupta 
No. of shares 220,000.00

                                

220,000.00

                                

% of holding 100.00

                                       

100.00

                                       

Sarveshwar Food Ltd
220,000.00

                                

220,000.00

                                

-

                                             

-

                                             

NOTE 4
RESERVE AND SURPLUS

General Reserve
Opening Balance 98.64

                                         

52.78

                                         

Transfer from Profit & Loss 8.77

                                           

45.87

                                         

107.41

                                       

98.64

                                         

Share Premium
Opening Balance 4,347.62

                                    

4,347.62

                                    

Add: Received during the year -

                                             

-

                                             

4,347.62

                                    

4,347.62
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
As at As at

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

                                                                        

Share Premium

Opening Balance 4,347.62

                       

4,347.62

                       

Add: Received during the year -

                               

-

                               

4,347.62

                       

4,347.62

                       

Profit & Loss A/c

Opening Balance 6,260.91

                       

4,580.91

                       

Add: Additions During the Year 570.87

                         

1,810.13

                       

Less: Transfer to General Reserve (8.77)

                            

(45.87)

                          

Less: Prior Period Items (Income Tax) (32.40)

                          

(85.21)

                          

Foreign Subsidiary Converion Difference (1.01)

                            

0.95

                             

6,789.60

                       

6,260.91

                       

Total 11,244.63

                     

10,707.18

                     

NOTE 5

Long Term Liabilities

Secured Loan

Term Loan from Banks 22.29

                           

20.64

                           

Less: Payable with 12 months (11.97)

                          

(10.57)

                          

Unsecured Loans from Directors 91.38

                           

91.38

                           

Total 101.70

                         

101.45

                         

NOTE 6

Deferred Tax Liabilites

 Current year  Provision (20.26)

                          

(7.86)

                            

Total (60.73)

                          

(40.48)

                          

NOTE 7

Short Term Liabilities

Cash Credit 20,221.46
                     

17,637.98
                      Others 1,823.77

                       

3,285.17

                       Total 22,045.22

                     

20,923.14

                     
NOTE 8

Trade payables

Due to MSME -

                               

27.68

                           

Sundry Creditors for Trade 3,827.55

                       

4,156.80

                       

Total 3,827.55

                       

4,184.48

                       

NOTE 9

Other current liabilities

Statutory Liabilities: 31.01

                           

22.22

                           

Loan From Banks Repayable in one year 11.97

                           

10.57

                           

Expenses payable 115.26

                         

74.90

                           

Other current liabilities 155.64

                         

80.42

                           

Dividend on Preference Shares 100.98

                         

100.98

                         

DDT & Interest theron Payable 18.18

                           

18.18

                           

Advance received from related Parties 240.15

                         

1,643.71

                       

Advance received from debtors 293.57

                         

308.12

                         

Total 966.77

                         

2,259.12

                       

NOTE 10

Short Term Provisions

Provision for Taxation 2.27

                             

136.54

                         

(After setting off Taxes paid & 

dedcucted)

Total 2.27

                             

136.54
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NOTE 12
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Margin Money Redeemable after 12 Months 32.81

                                         

-

                                             

Total 32.81

                                         

-

                                             

NOTE 13
INVENTORIES
(Stock of Traded Goods have been Valued at lower of Cost and NRV)
Finished Goods Trading 9,084.57

                                    

12,970.65

                                  

Finished Goods Manufacturing 8,675.08

                                    

14,390.28

                                  

Raw Material 1,515.03

                                    

2,300.80

                                    

Total 19,274.68

                                  

29,661.73

                                  

NOTE 14
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Over Six Months
Unsecured Considered Good 2,680.39

                                    
721.41

                                       

Others -                                             

Unsecured Considered Good 16,986.35                                  8,322.08                                    

Total 19,666.75                                  9,043.49                                    

NOTE 15
CASH AND BANK ADVANCES

Cash on Hand 30.66
                                         

28.24
                                         Balance with  Banks 134.67

                                       
28.71

                                         Total 165.34

                                       
56.95

                                         
NOTE 16
Other Current assets
Loans & Advances 17.35

                                         

45.39

                                         
MAT Credit Entitement 0.03

                                           

0.03

                                           
Security Deposits 32.56

                                         

59.71

                                         
GST Receivable 177.61

                                       

176.28

                                       
Prepaid Expenses 22.08

                                         

19.08

                                         
Interest receivable 278.48

                                       

6.39

                                           

Margin Money Redeemable in 3-12 Months 22.75

                                         

332.25

                                       

Other Current assets 0.50

                                           

-

                                             

Advance paid to Related Party 7.51

                                           

-

                                             

Advance paid to Vendors 925.94

                                       

1,259.33

                                    

Taxes Paid (After setting of provisions) 27.35

                                         

1.37

                                           
Total 1,512.16

                                    

1,899.82

                                    

                                                                                
                                                                                    
                                                                        

                                                                   

(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
As at As at

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
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(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
NOTE 17
Revenue from operations 

Sale of products (Net) 48,744.35                                  56,648.08                                  

Total 48,744.35                                  56,648.08                                  

NOTE 18
Other Income

Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 75.30                                         119.23                                       
Discount Received 22.48                                         24.90                                         

Duty Drawback/GST Refund 72.44                                         103.82                                       
Interest on Investments 196.58                                       64.57                                         
Job Work 14.75                                         18.13                                         

Shortage /Excess 6.49                                           9.34                                           
Miscellaneous income 0.30                                           9.08                                           
Insurance Claim 2.86                                           3.24                                           
Unclaimed Liability 4.29                                           -                                             
Other Income (Organic Project) 31.52                                         12.08                                         

Total 427.03                                       364.39                                       

NOTE 19
MATERIAL CONSUMED

Raw Materials' Consumption             
Opening Stock 2,300.80                                    4,002.19                                    
   Add: Purchases                        14,286.48                                  25,966.14                                  
   Add: Freight Inward 170.09                                       82.78                                         

   Add: Packing Material Purchase 381.94                                       530.17                                       
Less : Closing Stock (1,515.03)                                   (2,300.80)                                   

-                                             -                                             
COGS 15,624.28                                  28,280.48                                  

NOTE 20
PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

Purchase of traded goods 18,518.18                                  25,525.66                                  
Freight Inward

Total 18,518.18                                  25,525.66                                  

NOTE 21
INCREASE /(DECREASE ) & FINISHED GOODS

Opening Stock of Finished Goods 27,360.93                                  23,986.72                                  

Closing Stock of Finished Goods 17,759.65                                  27,360.93                                  

Increase/(Decrease) in  Finished Goods 9,601.28                                    (3,374.21)                                   

Total 9,601.28                                    (3,374.21)                                   

NOTE 22
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Salaries 362.04                                       343.62                                       
Directors Remuneration 41.26                                         62.82                                         
Staff Welfare 8.59                                           12.40                                         

Total 411.89                                       418.85                                       
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NOTE 23
Financial costs

Interest on Loans 1,902.22                                    1,305.95                                    
Bank Charges 38.18                                         28.41                                         
Other Interest 18.83                                         36.58                                         

Total 1,959.23                                    1,370.94                                    

NOTE 24
Other expenses

Manufacturing Expenses
Consumables 3.42                                           14.88                                         

Discounts Allowed 12.37                                         -                                             
Electricity Charges 144.48                                       160.31                                       
Fumigation expense 1.48                                           1.33                                           

Inspection Charges 13.61                                         21.87                                         
Job Work -                                             2.74                                           

Pest control service charges 24.04                                         24.99                                         
Repair & Maintenance  47.00                                         93.29                                         
Toll Tax 0.81                                           1.71                                           

Wages & Labour Charges 579.27                                       466.14                                       

Business Development Expenses
Business Promotion 52.83                                         54.58                                         

Selling, Distribution & Administration Expenses
Advertisement Expenses 2.17                                           9.10                                           

Audit fee & Expenses 8.60                                           11.01                                         
Bad Debts 0.28                                           -                                             
Brokerage & Commission 67.55                                         57.58                                         
Business Promotion & Marketing 66.68                                         70.17                                         
Clearing & Handling Charges 86.87                                         96.61                                         

Communication Charges 15.01                                         17.22                                         
Consutancy Expense 60.16                                         -                                             
Conveyance & Travelling 95.52                                         105.37                                       

CSR Expenses 6.40                                           17.87                                         
Freight & transportation on Sales 250.01                                       359.69                                       

Foreign Exchange Loss 0.04                                           -                                             
Insurance 53.35                                         28.88                                         
Misc Expenses 91.29                                         122.21                                       
Printing & Stationery 10.44                                         13.98                                         
Prior Period Expense -                                             10.10                                         
Professional Fees 109.16                                       172.83                                       
Rent, Rates & Taxes 288.31                                       253.13                                       

Repair & Maintainance 43.37                                         29.94                                         

Total 2,134.48                                    2,217.55                                    

NOTE 25

Earning Per Share

a) Profit for the year (in Rs ) 57,086,510.20                           181,013,088.12                         

No of Shares at beginning 24,567,200.00                           24,567,200.00                           
No of Shares at end 24,567,200.00                           24,567,200.00                           
b) Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding 24,567,200.00                           24,567,200.00                           
c) Earning per share on profit for the year
        Basic (in Rs) 2.32                                           7.37                                           

        Diluted (in Rs) 2.32                                           7.37                                           

                                                                                
                                                                                    
                                                                        

                                                                   

(in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
As at As at

31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

                                                                        

Annual Report 2019-20  |  125



1
1

 T
a

n
g

ib
le

 a
s

s
e

ts
(i

n
 ₹

 L
a

c
s
)

 L
a

n
d

 
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 

 P
la

n
t 

&
 

M
a

c
h

in
e

ry
 

 O
ff

ic
e

 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

s
 

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 

F
ix

tu
re

 

 E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 

In
s

ta
ll

a
ti

o

n
 

 V
e

h
ic

le
s

 
 C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

s
 

T
o

ta
l

G
ro

s
s

 b
lo

c
k

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

8
8

6
7

.4
3

  
  

  
  

1
,0

7
7

.3
2

  
  

  
1

,2
6

0
.3

9
  

  
  

1
2

1
.8

8
  

  
  
 

4
6

.4
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.6

1
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

5
.4

6
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

.9
9

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,5
4

6
.5

6
  

  
  

  

A
d

d
iti

o
n

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.5
5

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

4
0

.7
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
.4

9
  

  
  

  
  
 

5
2

.7
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
.1

7
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.3
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

.9
0

  
  

  
  
 

1
2

.1
1

  
  

  
  

1
5

1
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  
 

D
is

p
o

sa
ls

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

9
8

6
7

.4
3

  
  

  
  

1
,0

7
7

.8
7

  
  

  
1

,3
0

1
.1

6
  

  
  

1
2

9
.3

7
  

  
  
 

9
9

.2
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
.7

8
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

1
.7

6
  

  
  

  
 

4
4

.8
9

  
  

  
  
 

1
2

.1
1

  
  

  
  

3
,6

9
7

.6
0

  
  

  
  

A
d

d
iti

o
n

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
1

.2
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
.3

8
  

  
  

  
  
 

4
.8

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.3

7
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

.3
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
.6

3
  

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
.8

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
is

p
o

sa
ls

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

2
0

.6
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

0
8

6
7

.4
3

  
  

  
  

1
,0

7
7

.8
7

  
  

  
1

,3
5

1
.8

5
  

  
  

1
3

2
.7

6
  

  
  
 

1
0

4
.1

0
  

  
  

  
 

5
.1

5
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

4
.1

0
  

  
  

  
 

4
7

.5
2

  
  

  
  
 

1
2

.1
1

  
  

  
  

3
,7

7
2

.8
9

  
  

  
  

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

8
(4

4
.9

1
)

  
  

  
  
 

3
3

8
.3

0
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

6
.6

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

.8
4

  
  

  
  
 

2
3

.3
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.2

4
  

  
  

  
  

8
8

.0
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
9

.1
6

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
7

9
.6

9
  

  
  

  
C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
.2

7
  

  
  

  
  
 

1
0

7
.0

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

.2
9

  
  

  
  
 

8
.2

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.7

0
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

.7
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
.8

3
  

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
1

.1
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
is

p
o

sa
ls

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

9
(4

4
.9

1
)

  
  

  
  
 

4
0

8
.5

7
  

  
  

  
 

7
9

3
.6

8
  

  
  

  
 

8
5

.1
4

  
  

  
  
 

3
1

.6
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.9

4
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

7
.8

4
  

  
  

  
 

2
7

.9
9

  
  

  
  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,4
1

0
.8

5
  

  
  

  
C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

9
7

.2
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

11
.7

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

.0
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.9

3
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.9
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

11
.4

3
  

  
  

  
 

4
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

2
.9

7
  

  
  

  
  
 

D
is

p
o

sa
ls

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

.3
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

-

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

.3
5

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

0
(4

4
.9

1
)

  
  

  
  
 

4
7

2
.1

7

  
  

  
  
 

8
7

6
.6

0

  
  

  
  
 

9
6

.8
5

  
  

  
  
 

4
9

.6
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
.8

7

  
  

  
  

  

1
2

3
.7

7

  
  

  
  
 

3
9

.4
1

  
  

  
  
 

4
.0

4

  
  

  
  

  

1
,6

1
9

.4
7

  
  

  
  

N
e

t 
b

lo
c

k

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

9
9

1
2

.3
5

  
  

  
  

6
6

9
.3

0

  
  

  
  
 

5
0

7
.4

8

  
  

  
  
 

4
4

.2
4

  
  

  
  
 

6
7

.6
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
.8

5

  
  

  
  

  

5
3

.9
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

.9
1

  
  

  
  
 

1
2

.1
1

  
  

  
  

2
,2

8
6

.7
5

  
  

  
  

A
t 

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

0
9

1
2

.3
5

  
  

  
  

6
0

5
.7

0

  
  

  
  
 

4
7

5
.2

4

  
  

  
  
 

3
5

.9
1

  
  

  
  
 

5
4

.4
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
.2

8

  
  

  
  

  

5
0

.3
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
.1

1

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
.0

7

  
  

  
  

  

2
,1

5
3

.4
2

  
  

  
  

 S
A

R
V

E
S

H
W

A
R

 F
O

O
D

S
 L

IM
IT

E
D

 

 C
o

n
s

o
li

d
a

te
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
N

o
te

s
 t

o
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

e
d

 M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

0
 

Annual Report 2019-20  |  126



SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Notes to Accounts as on March 31' 2020

26 Related party disclosures:

Nature and name of related parties

Key Management Person Rohit Gupta (Chairman)

Relative of Key Management Person Suraj Prakash Gupta
Radha Rani
Pooja Gupta

Enterprises Owned or controlled by Key Management Personnel or their relatives Sarveshwar Logistics
Radhika Overseas
Sarveshwar International
Himalayan Ancient Foods P Ltd
Radhika Pest Control
Shree Jee Trading

Transactions with related parties during the year:

(in ₹ Lacs)

2020 2019
Rohit Gupta 76.20

               
76.20

Rohit Gupta Salary -
                   

48.00
Anil Sharma Salary 13.04                6.55
Surendar Jasrotia Salary 14.88                -
Gayatri Tandon Salary 9.03

                 
8.27

Seema Rani Salary 4.31

                 
-

Sunil Bakshi Salary 17.90

               

-
Sarveshwar Logistics 60.35

               

51.50
Suraj Prakash Gupta -

                   

12.00
Radha Rani Gupta 26.10

               

42.60
Sarveshwar International Sales 12.94

               

47.78
Sarveshwar International Purchases 4.06

                 

707.22
Radhika Overseas Sales 52.11

               

0.64
Radhika Overseas Purchases 648.16

             

519.74
Pooja Gupta Rent -

                   

24.00

27 Expenditure and earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

(in ₹ Lacs)
Particulars 2020 2019

Expenditure
Professional fee -

                   

2.08

Certification Fees 0.54

                 

-

Consultancy Fee 59.85

               

-

Lab Testing 0.44

                 

0.77

Travelling Expenses in foreign Currency 0.87

                 

18.94

Earnings
Sale of finished goods 3,484.84

          

5,477.42

Rent
Rent

Name of related party Nature of transaction
Transaction during the year 

Rent

Freight

Anil Kumar

Annual Report 2019-20  |  127



28

Particulars

in USD in JPY
Exchange

rate
in ₹ Lacs in USD in JPY

Exchange

rate
in ₹

Trade Receivable 635,169 - 75.39 478.83 1,208,894 - 69.17 836.30

29

 Sarveshwar 

Foods 

Limited 

 Sarveshwar 

Overseas 

Limited 

 Himalayan Bio 

Organic Foods 

Private Limited 

 Natural 

Global Foods 

DMCC 

 Minority 

interest  Total 
 Holding 

Company  Subsidiary  Subsidiary  Subsidiary 
India India India UAE

175.39 43.69 218.12 133.67 0.44 571.31
30.70% 7.65% 38.18% 23.40% 0.08%

917.33

           

181.24

              

286.51

              

425.05

          

1.81

                 

1,811.94
50.63% 10.00% 15.81% 23.46% 0.10%

11,621.47

      

4,303.79

           

2,157.88

           

896.16

          

(3,056.91)

         

15,922.37
72.99% 27.03% 13.55% 5.63% -19.20%

11,461.17

      

2,773.76

           

437.97

              

691.00

          

20.59

               

15,384.48
74.50% 18.03% 2.85% 4.49% 0.13%

30

31

(in ₹ Lacs)

2020 2019

7.25% 7.50%

7.00% 7.00%

2020 2019

(13.31)

              

(13.31)

(1.00)

                

(1.02)

(3.86)

                

(2.61)

0.73

                 

0.94

(0.11)

                

2.70

(17.55)

              

(13.31)

2020 2019

19.00

               

17.49

1.37

                 

1.14

3.32

                 

1.30

(0.73)

                

(0.94)

-

                   

-

22.96

               

19.00

2020 2019

(17.55)

              

(13.31)

22.96

               

19.00
5.41

                 

5.69

5.41

                 

5.69

2020 2019

(3.86) (2.61)

(1.00) (1.02)

(4.86) (3.64)

1.37 1.14

(0.11) 2.70

1.26 3.84

(3.60) 0.20

Discount rate

Rate of escalation in salary

(ii) Changes in present value of Obligation:

Particular

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis.

(iv) Amounts to be recognised in the balance sheet

Particular

Present value of obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Obligation at the beginning of the year

Interest costs

Current service costs

Benefits paid

Remeasurement (gains)/losses

Obligation at the end of the year

(iii) Changes in the fair value of plan assets:

The defined benefit plans expose the Company to a number of actuarial risks as below:
Interest risk: A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.
Salary risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the salary of

the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

(i) The key assumptions used in accounting for retiring gratuity is as below:

Particular

Consolidated net assets - previous year
% of Consolidated net assets

The balances of receivables, payables, security deposit given are subject to confirmation & reconciliation, if any.

Gratuity

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump-sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 to 30 days salary payable for each completed year of
service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The gratuity plan of the Company is funded. The information in the note is for disclosure purpose.

Disclosure under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 " Employee Benefits"

Statement Of Net Assets And Profit Or Loss Attributable To Owners And Minority Interest

Particulars
Country of incorporation
Consolidated profit after tax - current year
% of consolidated profit after tax

Consolidated profit after tax - previous year
% of consolidated profit after tax

Consolidated net assets - current year
% of Consolidated net assets

2020 2019

Unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date

Particular

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Expected return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Remeasurement (gains)/losses

Fair value of plan assets at the end of year

Net Impact on Profit & Loss

Funded status

Net assets / (liability) recognized in balance sheet as provision

(v) Expenses to be recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Particular

Current service costs

Interest costs

Expected return on plan assets

Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss
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32
Details of secured short term borrowings as on March 31, 2020

 Name of the lenders  Facility Type  Interest rate  Loan 

Currency 

 Sanctioned 

Amount in 

Lacs 

Tenure Outstanding 

Loan as on 

31.03.2019 in 

INR Lacs

J&K Bank CC MCLR+ 0.5% INR
Renewal Done 
Every Year         7,979.34 

J&K Bank PCFC SUB Limit CC

6M 
LIBOR/EURIBOR
+400bps p.a USD

Renewal Done 
Every Year                    -   

J&K Bank PSFC SUB Limit CC

6M 
LIBOR/EURIBOR
+200bps p.a USD

Renewal Done 
Every Year                    -   

J&K Bank PSL 004
LC /NON LC 
BACKED

10% Less 
Subvention 
Benefit 5% INR

Renewal Done 
Every Year            130.06 

PCL Limit A/c No. 04 Pledge Limits

10% Less 
Subvention 
Benefit 5% INR

Renewal Done 
Every Year                    -   

PCL Limit A/c No. 05 Pledge Limits

10% Less 
Subvention 
Benefit 5% INR

Renewal Done 
Every Year                    -   

PCL Limit A/c No. 06 Pledge Limits

10% Less 
Subvention 
Benefit 5% INR

Renewal Done 
Every Year         2,085.81 

J&K Bank CC MCLR+ 0.5% INR
Renewal Done 
Every Year         9,998.37 

J&K Bank PCFC SUB Limit CC

6M 
LIBOR/EURIBOR
+400 bps p.a USD

Renewal Done 
Every Year                    -   

J&K Bank PSFC SUB Limit CC

6M 
LIBOR/EURIBOR
+200 bps p.a USD

Renewal Done 
Every Year              27.88 

Allahabad Bank Stock 
Pledge-831 Pledge Limit 11.38% INR

           2,500.00 Renewal Done 
Every Year         1,823.77 

         23,500.00       22,045.22 

33

For K R A & Co For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm Registration No: 020266N SARVESHWAR FOODS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Rajat Goyal Surendar Singh Jasrotia Anil Kumar Sourabh Mehta
Partner Managing Director & CEO Joint Managing Director Chief Finance Officer
Membership No. 503150 DIN:8566350 DIN:07417538 PAN: ALDPM4604L
UDIN: 20503150AAAAVJ1409
Place: Delhi Place: Jammu Place: Jammu Place: Jammu
Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020 Date: 31/07/2020

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

The Company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.

As per our report of even date

         10,500.00 

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

         10,500.00 

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Against pledged stock

Security as per the loan 

agreement

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors

Various Immovable Properties 
and Stocks & Debtors
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Serial No: ______________  
 

Registered Folio/ DP ID & Client ID 
  

Name and Address of the Shareholder(s) 
  

Joint Holder 1 
Joint Holder 2 

  

No. of Shares held 
  

 

l/We hereby record my/our presence at the 16h Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 29 

September, 2020 at 11:00 A.M. SFL Meeting Hall, Village Seora, Baba Fareed Nagar,,Bisnah –Kunjwani, 

Jammu, J&K  -181132 India. 

 

Signature of the Shareholde r/Proxy/Authorized Representative:  _________________________   

 Please fill in the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the  meeting hall. Please bring your copy of 

the annual report for reference at the Meeting.  

JV  ................................ .....................  ............  ................................ ............................   ................................ ................................ ........................   ................................ ................................ .............................   ........  
 ................................ ................................ ...................   

  ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS  

 

The Company is providing facility for remote e -voting (i.e. voting from a place other than venue of Annual 

General Meeting) and the business as set out in the notice of Annual General Meeting (AGM) may be 

transacted by the members through such voting. The remote e -voting facility is provided through e -voting 

platform of National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL ). 

 

EVEN (E -VOTING EVENT NUMBER)  User ID  Password  

114379    
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, to be held on 29 September, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. at SFL Meeting Hall, Village Seora, Baba Fareed 

Nagar,,Bisnah –Kunjwani Road, Jammu, J&K  -181132 India. and at any adjourment there of in respect of
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such resolutions as are indicated below:



Sr. No. Resolutions For Against 

1. Adoption of the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 st of 
March, 2020 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the 
year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board 
of Directors and the Auditors thereon and the audited 
consolidated financial statements of the company for 
the financial year ended 31 st March, 2020. 

  

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Anil Kumar (DIN: 07417538) 
, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 
himself for re appointment. 

  

3. Ratification of appointment of M/s. K R A & Co, 
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 020266N) as 
Statutory Auditors of the company. 

  

4. Regularization of Ms. Seema Rani as Director of the 
Company . 

  

 

Signed this ……………………. Day of …………….2020

                Signature of shareholder

Note:

(3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fty and holding in the aggregate not 

more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 

10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy 

and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

*(4) This is only optional. Please put a “X” in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the 

Box. If you leave the “FOR or “Against” column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be 

entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

(5) Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered ofce 

of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

(2) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(6) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufcient, but names of all the joint 

holders should be stated.
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